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WITNESS IDENTIFICATION

What is your name and business address?

My name is Charles Gribbins. My business address is 527 East Capitol
Avenue, Springfield, lllinois 62701.

By whom are you employed and in what capacity?

| am employed by the lllinois Commerce Commission (“Commission” or
“ICC”) as Pipeline Safety Analyst Il in the Pipeline Safety Program of the
Energy Division. In my current position, | perform audits and
inspections in accordance with the natural gas pipeline safety program,
which ensures the natural gas operators in lllinois are meeting the
minimum federal safety standards as prescribed by 49 CFR Sections
191.23, 192, 193, 199, and by the lllinois Gas Pipeline Safety Act (220
ILCS 20).

Please describe your education and experience?

Prior to employment with the ICC, | was a Gas Superintendent with the
Village of Edinburg. | operated the municipal gas system. | have received
extensive technical training at the Transportation Safety Institute (“TSI”) in
Oklahoma City, which is where state and federal pipeline safety
inspectors receive technical education relating to the enforcement and
interpretation of pipeline safety standards. Training at TSI includes
subjects such as Introduction to Part 192, Pipeline Safety Regulation
Application, and Compliance, Natural Gas Odorization, Joining of Pipeline

Materials, Incident Investigation, Pipeline Integrity Management, Operator
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Quialification, Pipeline Corrosion Control, and various other technical
aspects of natural gas pipeline operations. | have worked as a Pipeline

Safety Analyst for 21 years.

PURPOSE OF TESTIMONY

Q.

A.

What is the purpose of this proceeding?

The purpose of this proceeding is to consider whether the City of
Shawneetown has violated numerous Commission rules regarding 49
CFR Part 192 and 199 in its operation of the Shawneetown Municipal Gas
System (“Shawneetown”).

What is the purpose of your testimony?

The purpose of my testimony is to present Pipeline Safety’s (“Staff”)
position. | have performed inspections and created, or participated in
creating reports, including the Staff Report which was filed on October 12,
2010 and which led to the Initiating Order in this proceeding. The Staff
Report is attached to and incorporated into my testimony as Attachment

A.

Regulatory and Enforcement Provisions

Q.

A.

What authority or jurisdiction does the ICC have in this matter?
Enforcement of the Minimum Federal Safety Standards is delegated to
the ICC under an agreement pursuant to 49 U. S. C. Section 60105 with
the U. S. Department of Transportation (*USDOT”) Office of Pipeline
Safety. The federal standards codified under 49 CFR Sections 192, 193
and 199 have been adopted by the State of lllinois in 83 Ill. Adm. Code

590.
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How did you become aware of the violations identified in the Staff
Report?

| became aware of the violations during audits of Shawneetown which |
conducted on September 23, 2009 and April 15, 2010

Please describe the Shawneetown system.

The Shawneetown system serves the City of New Shawneetown in
Gallatin County, lllinois. At the time of my audits, Shawneetown had one
employee. For the audits, | went to Shawneetown’s business office at 330
North Lincoln Blvd East, Shawneetown, lllinois, spoke to Jim Rigsby, Gas
& Street Superintendent of the natural gas system, and reviewed system
records.

Please describe Shawneetown’s violation of Section 192.615(c)* of
the federal Rules.

Section 192.615 (c) requires each operator to establish and maintain
liaison with appropriate fire, police, and other public officials to share
information regarding resources or entities that may respond to a natural
gas emergency, acquaint those officials with the operator’s ability to
respond to an emergency, identify the types of gas pipeline emergencies
that require notification, and plan for mutual assistance. During the
September 23, 2009, inspection | asked Mr. Rigsby to provide

documentation demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with Section

49 CFR §192.615(c)
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192.615(c). Mr. Rigsby did not provide documentation regarding meetings
or other communication with fire, police, and public officials regarding
emergency response.

Did you conduct a follow-up inspection of Shawneetown'’s violation
of Section 192.615 (c)?

During the April 15, 2010 inspection | again asked Mr. Rigsby to provide
documentation demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with Section
192.615 (c). Mr. Rigsby could not provide documentation regarding
meetings or other communication with fire, police, and public officials
regarding emergency response.

Did you conduct additional follow-up inspection of Shawneetown’s
violation of Section192.615 (c)?

During the March 9, 2011 inspection | asked Mr. Rigsby to provide
documentation demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with this code
section. Mr. Rigsby provided some documentation indicating that
meetings or other communications with fire, police, and other public
officials had taken place regarding emergency response. However he still
did not document what was covered at these meetings. This violation had
not been corrected and to my knowledge is ongoing.

Please describe Shawneetown’s violation of Section 192.616(e) of

the Federal Rules.



91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

Docket No. 10-0609
ICC Staff Exhibit 1.0

Section 192.616 (e)2 requires that each operators’ Public Awareness
Program include activities to advise affected school districts, business,
and residents of the location of pipeline facilities. During the September
23, 2009 inspection | asked Mr. Rigsby to provide documentation
demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with this code section. Mr.
Rigsby could not provide documentation confirming that the required
notifications had been provided to the appropriate stakeholders.

Did you conduct a follow-up inspection of Shawneetown'’s violation
of Section 192.616 (e)?

During the April 15, 2010 inspection, | again asked Mr. Rigsby to provide
documentation demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with this code
section. Mr. Rigsby could not provide documentation confirming that the
required notification had been provided to the appropriate stakeholders.
Did you conduct additional follow-up inspection of Shawneetown’s
violation of Section 192.616 (e)?

During the March 9, 2011 inspection | again asked Mr. Rigsby to provide
documentation demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with this code
section. Mr. Rigsby was not able to provide documentation that any
aspects of the requirements of the Public Awareness Plan had been met
in 2010. This violation had not been corrected and to my knowledge is

ongoing.

49 CFR §192.616(e)
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Please describe Shawneetown’s violation of Section 192.625(f) of the
Federal Rules.

Section192.625 (f)3 requires the operator to assure proper concentration
of odorant in the natural gas system through periodic sampling of the
combustible gases, using an instrument capable of determining the
percentage of gas in air at which the odor becomes readily detectable.
During the September 23, 2009 inspection, | asked Mr. Rigsby to provide
documentation demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with section
192.625(f). Mr. Rigsby could not provide documentation regarding
periodic sampling of the combustible gases using an appropriate
instrument.

Did you conduct a follow-up inspection of Shawneetown'’s violation
of 192.625 (f)?

During the April 15, 2010 inspection | again asked Mr. Rigsby to provide
documentation demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with section
192.625 (f). Mr. Rigsby could not provide documentation regarding
periodic sampling of the combustible gases using an appropriate
instrument.

Did you conduct a follow-up inspection of Shawneetown'’s violation
of 192.625 (f)?

During the March 9, 2011 inspection | again asked Mr. Rigsby to provide

documentation demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with this code

49 CFR §192.625(f)
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section. Mr. Rigsby was not able to provide documentation that any odor
intensity test was conducted within Shawneetown natural gas system. The
operator has not obtained an instrument to determine the level of
odorization in the Shawneetown natural gas system. This violation had
not been corrected and to my knowledge is ongoing.

Please describe Shawneetown’s violation of Section 192.721(b) of
the federal Rules.

Section 192.721 (b)4 outlines operator requirements to periodically patrol
mains in places or on structures where anticipated physical movement or
external loading could cause failure or leakage. During the September
23, 2009 inspection | asked Mr. Rigsby to provide documentation
demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with this code section. Mr.
Rigsby could not provide documentation establishing that patrols had
been conducted over the pipeline at highway crossings.

Did you conduct a follow-up inspection of Shawneetown'’s violation
of 192.721 (b)?

During the April 15, 2010 inspection | again asked Mr. Rigsby provide
documentation demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with this code
section. Mr. Rigsby provided documentation that patrolling had been done
as required by this section. This violation was corrected.

Please describe Shawneetown’s violation of Section 192.481(a) of

the Federal Rules.

49 CFR §192.721(b)
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Section 192.481 (a)5 requires the operator to inspect each pipeline or
portion of pipeline that is exposed to the atmosphere for evidence of
atmospheric corrosion at least once every three calendar years with
intervals not exceeding 39 months. During the September 23, 2009
inspection, | asked Mr. Rigsby to provide documentation demonstrating
Shawneetown’s compliance with Section 192.481(a). Mr. Rigsby could
not provide documentation indicating that each portion of the exposed
pipelines had been inspected as required by this section.

Did you conduct a follow-up inspection of Shawneetown'’s violation
of 192.481 (a)?

During the April 15, 2010 inspection | again asked Mr. Rigsby to provide
documentation demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with Section
192.481 (a). Mr. Rigsby could not provide documentation indicating that
each portion of the exposed pipelines has been inspected as required by
this section.

Did you conduct a follow-up inspection of Shawneetown'’s violation
of Section 192.481 (a)?

During the March 9, 2011 inspection | again asked Mr. Rigsby to provide
documentation demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with this code
section. Mr. Rigsby was not able to provide documentation indicating that
each portion of exposed pipelines had been inspected as required by this

section. Mr. Rigsby did not conduct the initial atmospheric corrosion

49 CFR §192.481(a)
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control inspection of the system and document the exposed pipe that
required remedial actions to be taken; he only provided a list of risers and
meter sets that had been painted.

This violation had not been corrected and to my knowledge is ongoing.
Please describe Shawneetown’s violation of 83 Ill. Adm Code
520.10(10).

83 lll. Adm. Code 520.10 (10) requires the operator to develop and follow
training procedures which will assure that its field employees engaged in
construction, operation, inspection and maintenance of the gas system
are properly trained. During the September 23, 2009 inspection, | asked
Mr. Rigsby to provide documentation demonstrating compliance with this
section. Mr. Rigsby could not provide a training program as required by
this section.

Did you conduct a follow-up inspection of Shawneetown'’s violation
of 83 Ill. Adm. Code 520.10 (10)?

During the April 15, 2010 inspection | again asked Mr. Rigsby to provide
documentation demonstrating Shawneetown compliance with section 83
lIl. Adm. Code 520.10. Mr. Rigsby provided satisfactory documentation
indicating that a training section had been added to the old Operation &
Maintenance Manual. This violation was corrected.

Please describe Shawneetown’s violation of Section 199.113(b) of

the federal Rules.

10
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Section 199.113(a)6 requires each operator to provide an Employee
Assistance Program (EAP) for its employees and supervisory personnel
who will determine whether an employee must be drug tested based on
reasonable cause, Each EAP must include education and training on drug
use. Section 199.113 (b)7 requires education under each EAP to include,
at a minimum, display and distribution of informational material, display
and distribution of a community hot-line telephone number for employee
assistance, and display and distribution of the employer’s policy regarding
the use of prohibited drugs. During the April 15, 2010 inspection, | asked
Mr. Rigsby to provide documentation demonstrating compliance with
Section 199.113(b). Mr. Rigsby could not provide documentation that
indicated that all informational material was displayed and distributed to
the employees.

Did you conduct a follow-up inspection of Shawneetown’s violation
of 199.113 (b)?

During the March 9, 2011 inspection | again asked Mr. Rigsby to provide
documentation demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with this code
section. Mr. Rigsby provided documentation indicating that the community
service hotline number was displayed in the office. However, Mr. Rigsby
could not provide documentation on the display and distribution of

information material and the employer’s policy regarding the use of

49 CFR §199.113(a)
49 CFR §199.113(b)

11
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prohibited drugs. This violation had not been corrected and to my
knowledge is ongoing.

Please describe Shawneetown’s violation of Section 199.113(c) of
the Federal Rules.

Section 199.113 (c)8 requires training under each Employee Assistance
Program for supervisory personnel who will determine whether an
employee must be drug tested based on reasonable cause. The training
must include one 60-minute period of training on the specific,
contemporaneous physical, behavioral and performance indicators of
probable drug use. During the April 15, 2010 inspection, | asked Mr.
Rigsby to provide documentation demonstrating compliance with this code
section. Mr. Rigsby could not provide documentation demonstrating that
the supervisory personnel had received 60 minutes of training on the
specific topics outlined in this section.

Did you conduct a follow-up inspection of Shawneetown'’s violation
of 199.113(c)?

During the March 9, 2011 inspection | again asked Mr. Rigsby to provide
documentation demonstrating Shawneetown compliance with section
199.113 (c). Mr. Rigsby could not provide documentation demonstrating
that the supervisory personnel had received 60 minutes of training on the
specific topics outlined in this section. This violation had not been

corrected and to my knowledge is ongoing.

49 CFR §199.113(c)

12
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Please describe Shawneetown’s violation of Section 199.117(a) (4) of
the Federal Rules.

Section 199.117 (a) (4)9 requires that records confirming that supervisors
and employees have been trained as required by Part 199 of the federal
Rules must be kept for a minimum of 3 years. During the April 15, 2010
inspection, | asked Mr. Rigsby to provide documentation demonstrating
compliance with Section 199.117(a) (4). Mr. Rigsby could not provide
documentation confirming that the required records are being maintained
for supervisor training.

Did you conduct a follow-up inspection of Shawneetown’s violation
of Section 199.117 (a) (4)?

During the March 9, 2011 inspection | again asked Mr. Rigsby to provide
documentation demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with Section
199.117 (a) (4). Mr. Rigsby could not provide documentation confirming
that the required records are being maintained for supervisor training.
This violation had not been corrected and to my knowledge is ongoing.
Please describe Shawneetown’s violation of Section 199.241 of the
Federal Rules.

Section 199.241%° requires each operator to ensure that persons
designated to determine whether reasonable suspicion exists to require a
covered employee to undergo alcohol testing under Section 199.225(b)

receive at least 60 minutes of training on physical, behavioral, speech,

49 CFR 8199.117(a)(4)

13
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and performance indicators of probable alcohol misuse. During the April
15, 2010 inspection, | asked Mr. Rigsby to provide documentation
demonstrating compliance with this code section. Mr. Rigby could not
provide documentation demonstrating that the supervisory personnel had
received the required 60 minutes of training.

Did you conduct a follow-up inspection of Shawneetown'’s violation
of Section 199.241?

During the March 9, 2011 inspection, | again asked Mr. Rigsby to provide
documentation demonstrating compliance with this code section. Mr.
Rigsby could not provide documentation demonstrating that the
supervisory personnel had received the required 60 minutes of training.
This violation had not been corrected and to my knowledge is ongoing.
Please describe Shawneetown’s violation of Section 199.119(d) of
the Federal Rules.

Section 199.119 (d)ll deals with required reporting of anti-drug testing
results to the Federal Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety
Administration (PHMSA). The requirement allows an employer to use a
service agent to perform random selection for drug testing of operator
employees that may be part of a larger random pool of covered
employees. The operator must ensure that the service agent used is
testing at the appropriate percentage established for the industry and that

covered employees are in a random testing pool. During the April 15,

10

49 CFR §199.241
49 CFR §199.119(d)

14
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2010 inspection, | asked Mr. Rigsby to provide documentation
demonstrating compliance with this code section. Mr. Rigsby could not
provide documentation demonstrating that covered employees were
included in a drug testing pool. Furthermore, he could not confirm the
service agent was performing random selections regarding anti drug
testing of covered employees of Shawneetown and testing at the
appropriate rate as established by Section 199.105 (c)lz.
How many covered employees does Shawneetown have employed?
Shawneetown only has one covered employee working on the natural gas
system.
What is a service agent?
Section 40.3 of the federal Rules defines “service agent” as:

Any person or entity, other than an employee of the

employer, who provides services specified under this part to

employers and/or employees in connection with DOT drug

and alcohol testing requirements. This includes, but is not

limited to, collectors, BATs and STTs, laboratories, MROSs,

substance abuse professionals, and C/TPAs. To act as

service agents, persons and organizations must meet the

gualifications set forth in applicable sections of this part.

Service agents are not employers for purposes of this part.13
Who is the service agent for Shawneetown?
The service agent for Shawneetown is John Heckman of lllinois Testing
Services, located in Decatur, lllinois.

Did you conduct a follow-up of Shawneetown’s violation of Section

199.119 (d)?

49 CFR 8§199.105(c) requires that 25-50% of covered employees be tested each year.
49 CFR 840.3

15
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During the March 9, 2011 inspection | again asked Mr. Rigsby provide
documentation demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with this code
section. Mr. Rigsby provided documentation indicating that service agent
had only performed two random drug tests in 2010, The random testing
should have been reasonably spaced throughout the year, these test
should have been performed on a quarterly basis. Therefore, this
violation has not been corrected and to my knowledge is ongoing.
Please describe Shawneetown’s violation of Section 192.285 of the
Federal Rules.

Section 192.285 (a) and (b)14 state that no person may make a plastic
joint unless that person has been qualified under the applicable joining
procedure and has a specimen joint tested in accordance with one of the
methods listed under Section 192.283". During the April 15, 2010
inspection, | asked Mr. Rigsby to provide documentation demonstrating
compliance with Section 192.285. Mr. Rigsby could not provide
documentation demonstrating that operator personnel had been qualified
to make plastic fusion joints under the applicable procedures as required
by Section 192.285.

Did you conduct a follow-up of Shawneetown’s violation of Section
192.285?

During the March 9, 2011 inspection | again asked Mr. Rigsby to provide

documentation demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with this code

14

49 CFR §192.285(a), (b)
49 CFR §192.283

16
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section. Mr. Rigsby could not provided documentation demonstrating that
operator personnel had been qualified to make plastic fusion joints under
the applicable procedures as required by 49 CFR sections 192.285. This
violation had not been corrected and to my knowledge is ongoing.

Please describe Shawneetown’s violation of Section 192.287.

Section 192.287 ° prohibits anyone from inspecting joints in plastic pipes
unless he or she has first has been qualified by appropriate training or
experience in evaluating the acceptability of plastic pipe joints made under
the applicable joining procedure. During the April 15, 2010 inspection |
asked Mr. Rigsby to provide documentation demonstrating
Shawneetown’s compliance with this code section. Mr. Rigsby could not
provided documentation that operator personnel had been qualified by
appropriate training or experience in the evaluation of acceptability of

plastic joints.

Did you conduct a follow-up of Shawneetown’s violation of Section
192.287?

During the March 9, 2011 inspection | again asked Mr. Rigsby to provide
documentation demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with this code
section. Mr. Rigsby could not provided documentation that operator
personnel had been qualified by appropriate training or experience in the
evaluation of acceptability of plastic joints. This violation had not been

corrected and to my knowledge is ongoing.

17
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Please describe Shawneetown’s violation of Section 192.615(a) (3) (i)
of the Federal Rules.

Section 192.615 (a) (3) (i) l7requires each operator to establish written
procedures to minimize the hazard resulting from a gas pipeline
emergency, prompt and effective response to a notice of each
emergency, including gas detected inside or near a building. During my
inspection on April 15, 2010, | reviewed documents indicating that on
September 1, 2009, a natural gas odor was reported at the Amanda
Austin residence in Shawneetown, and attached to the Shawneetown
system. Shawneetown received the call regarding the natural gas odor
present at the Austin residence at 8:00 am but did not respond until 10:00
am. In my opinion, the two hour delay was excessive. In light of this
incident, | asked Mr. Rigsby to provide documentation demonstrating
compliance with Section 192.615(a)(3)(i), in this case documentation
giving a reason for the delay in responding to the report. Mr. Rigsby could
not provide documentation of any reasons for the delayed response to the
odor notification.

Did you conduct a follow-up inspection of Shawneetown’s violation
of Section 192.615 (a) (3) (i)?

During the March 9, 2011 inspection | again asked Mr. Rigsby to provide
documentation demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with this code

section. Mr. Rigsby provided documentation that indicated adequate

16

49 CFR §192.287
49 CFR §192.615(a)(3)(i)
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emergency response intervals were achieved in 2011. This violation has
been corrected.

Please describe Shawneetown’s violation of Section 192.747(a) of
the Federal Rules.

Section 192.747(a)18 requires that each valve that may be necessary for
the safe operation of the distribution system be checked and serviced at
intervals not exceeding 15 months, but at least once each calendar year.
During the April 15, 2010 inspection, | asked Mr. Rigsby to provide
documentation demonstrating compliance with this code section. Mr.
Rigsby could not provide documentation demonstrating that distribution
system valves were checked and serviced at the required intervals in
20009.

Did you conduct a follow-up inspection of Shawneetown'’s violation
of Section 192.747(a)?

During the March 9, 2011 inspection | again asked Mr. Rigsby to provide
documentation demonstrating Shawneetown’s compliance with this code
section. Mr. Rigsby provided documentation that critical valves were
inspected. However, the documentation produced by Mr. Rigsby
demonstrated that the interval between inspections had exceeded the
minimum time frame of once each calendar year not to exceed fifteen
months. This violation had not been corrected and to my knowledge is

ongoing.

18

49 CFR §192.727(a)
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Please describe Shawneetown’s violation of Section 192.807(b) of
the federal Rules.

Section 192.807(b)19 requires operators to maintain qualification records
identifying which individuals are qualified to do specific tasks, as well as
the dates upon which and the methods by which those individuals were
qualified. During the April 15, 2010 inspection, | asked Mr. Rigsby to
provide documentation demonstrating compliance with this section. Mr.
Rigsby could not provide documentation demonstrating that current or
previous employee individuals performing covered tasks were qualified.
Did you conduct a follow-up inspection of Shawneetown’s violation
of Section 192.807(b)?

During the March 9, 2011 inspection | again asked Mr. Rigsby to provide
documentation demonstrating compliance with this section. Mr. Rigsby
provided documentation that three Midwest Energy Association (MEA)
modules had been completed. After reviewing a section of the
Shawneetown Operator Qualification Plan (OQ), the minimal requirements
had not been met for the covered task “Working with Natural Gas”. The
“Working with Natural Gas” covered task is the pre-requisite that has to be
completed prior to any other task being completed. In all, Shawneetown’s
Operator Qualification Plan has 22 covered tasks with multiple MEA
modules under each task, that are required be taken and passed before

M. Rigsby can perform any emergency or maintenance operations on the

19

49 CFR §192.807(b)
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system. Mr. Rigsby has only documented completion of three MEA
modules. Therefore, this violation had not been corrected and to my
knowledge is ongoing.

Was Shawneetown notified of the violations that are the subject of
your testimony?

Yes. Staff sent Notices of Probable Violation (‘“NOPVs”) to Shawneetown
on October 2, 2009 and April 23, 2010. (See Attachments B and C)
How did Shawneetown respond to the October 2, 2009 NOPV?
Shawneetown did not respond by November 2, 2009, the deadline given
in the NOPV for a response. On November 4, 2009, | contacted
Shawneetown City Hall to state that no response had been received. On
November 17, 2009, | received a FAX transmittal from Jim Rigsby

indicating that Shawneetown:

Had received a new Operator Qualification Plan from a contracted
consultant:

* Had a consultant was working on a new Operation and Maintenance
Plan for Shawneetown?

* Had contacted a drug testing agent regarding employee inclusion in an
anti-drug testing pool and was scheduling a time for the Shawneetown
covered employees to be anti-drug tested:

* Had started working on a Public Awareness announcement to be
published in local newspapers; and

» Had completed the two patrols of the gas system to meet code
requirements.

See Attachment D.
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Did these actions resolve any of the violations?

Yes, on April 15, 2010 Staff reviewed the NOPV'’s that were cited on
September 23, 2009. Staff identified the following NOPV’s as being
corrected: Section 192.721 (b) - Distribution systems patrolling and 83 lIl.
Adm Code 520.10(10).

How did Shawneetown respond to the April 23, 2010 NOPV Letter?
Staff has received no response to date. The NOPV letter requested a
response by May 24, 2010. On June 1, 2010, | telephoned Shawneetown
and advised the City Clerk about the NOPV sent to the Mayor and that a
response should be faxed to the Pipeline Safety office by no later than
June 4, 2010. No response was received.

Have any of the violations listed in the April 23, 2010 NOPV Letter
been corrected?

Yes. The violation of Section 192.615(a)(3)(i) was corrected as of my

inspection of March 9, 2011.

Conclusions

What is your recommendation to the Commission?

| recommend that the Commission find that Shawneetown has violated 49
CFR Sections 192.615 (c), 192.616 (e), 192.625 (f), 192.721 (b), 192.481
(), 199.113 (b), 199.113 (c), 199.117 (a) (4), 199.241, 199.119 (d),
192.285 (a) and (b),192.287 (b), 192.615 (a) (3) (i), 192.747 (a), 192.807
(b), and 83 Ill. Adm. Code 520.10 (10). Shawneetown did not comply with

these minimum federal safety standards as addressed above.
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Under the Illinois Gas Pipeline Safety Act, what factors should be
considered in determining the amount of penalty?

For purposes of determining the amount of penalty, Section 7 (b) states:
[T]he Commission shall consider the appropriateness of the penalty to
size of the business of the person charged, the gravity of the violation,
and the good faith of the person charged in attempting to achieve
compliance, after notification of the violation®.

How would you describe the size of Shawneetown?

According to data submitted on the calendar year 2008 DOT Annual
Report, Shawneetown serves a total of 620 service lines. Itis a small
system.

How would you describe the gravity of this offence?

Shawneetown failed to demonstrate compliance with the Federal Codes.
Shawneetown failed to meet the minimum requirements to maintain
records related to the maintenance of the natural gas system under their
control. Failure to comply with the minimum safety standards could result
in a failure of the pipeline system resulting in the loss of life or property if
not maintained properly. Without maintaining proper documentation the
operator cannot prove that the maintenance was being performed on the
system, without this documentation and proof of work this could lead to
system failures and incidents resulting in loss of life or property.

Has Shawneetown made a good faith effort in trying to achieve

compliance?

20

220 ILCS 20/7(b)
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No. Shawneetown only responded to the first NOPV Letter after |
contacted City Clerk via telephonic communication. The call was placed
after the requested response date included in the notice had passed in
20009.

Again in 2010 Shawneetown failed to respond by the required date, |
called Shawneetown to notify it of the failure to respond by the required
date. No response was received to the second NOPV.

These facts lead to the conclusion that Shawneetown has not acted in
good faith to achieve compliance after beings notified of the probable
violations.

What penalties may be assessed against Shawneetown?

Title 49 United States Code Section 60122, which was adopted by
Section 7 of the lllinois Gas Pipeline Safety Act, allows for civil penalties
of not more than $100,000 for each violation; a separate violation occurs
each day the violation continues, the maximum civil penalty for a related
series of violations is $1,000,000. The lllinois Gas Pipeline Safety Act also
states that each day the violations persist is also a separate violation.

In this situation, what would be considered a violation?

Each failure to comply with the Federal Rules as | described above is a
violation and each day that the failure to comply persisted is considered a
separate violation. Shawneetown failed to comply with, and to maintain
records to demonstrate compliance with the sections of the CFR noted

above and it failed to respond to two NOPV letters. The actions or lack
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thereof, constitute a long term pattern of failure to comply with the
standards and processes that each operator under the jurisdiction of the
lllinois Commerce Commission must meet to maintain compliance with
required federal standards.

What is your recommendation as to what penalty should be
assessed against Shawneetown?

Given the magnitude and duration of this violation, | would recommend
the maximum penalty be imposed for the violations of 49 CFR Part
192.615 (c), 192.616 (e), 192.625 (f), 192.721 (b), 192.481 (a), 199.113
(b), 199.113 (c), 199.117 (a) (4), 199.241, 199.119 (d), 192.285 (a) and
(b), 192.287, 192.615 (a) (3) (i), 192.747 (a), 192.807 (b), and 83 Ill. Code
520.10 (10). However, consideration must be given to the ability of the
operator to pay the civil penalties. Therefore, | recommend that
Shawneetown be required to pay civil penalties equal to $5,000 per code
section for a total of $80,000.

Additionally | recommend that Shawneetown be required to pay additional
civil penalties equal to $100 per code section for every day in
noncompliance until the violations are corrected. The additional civil
penalties would apply to the violations of 49 CFR Part 192.615 (c),
192.616 (e), 192.625 (f), 192.481 (a), 199.113 (b), 199.113 (c), 199.117
(a) (4), 199.241, 199.119 (d), 192.285 (a) and (b), 192.287, 192.747 (a)
192.807 (b), which were not corrected at the time of the last audit and are

ongoing.

25



549

550

551

552

553

554

555

556

557

Docket No. 10-0609
ICC Staff Exhibit 1.0

Additionally, | recommend that the Commission order Shawneetown to
take the necessary actions to achieve compliance with all applicable
sections of the Code of Federal Regulations and provide proof of
compliance within 60 days of the final order.

Please summarize your position.

Staff concludes that Shawneetown should be found in violation of
Commission rules and subject to the maximum penalty as outlined above.
Does this conclude your direct testimony?

Yes, it does.
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Staff Report
Shawneetown Municipal Gas System
Shawneetown, lllinois

‘October 12, 2010

Subject

Shawneetown Municipal Gas System Compliance Violations
Introduction

As authorized by Section 3 of the lllinois Gas Pipeline Safety Act (the “Act”) [220 ILCS
20/3], the lllinois Commerce Commission (“Commission”) adopted, in 83 lil. Adm. Code 590,
federal safety standards in 49 CFR Sections 191.23, 192, 193, and 199 as minimum standards
for theAtransportation of gas and for gas pipeline facilities. Shawneetown is a city in lllinois and
the county seat of Gallatin County. On September 23, 2009, and April 15, 2010, the
Commission’s Pipeline Safety Staff (“Staff”) conducted compliance audits of the Shawneetown
Municipal Gas System (“Shawneetown”) maintenance records and Shawne‘etownfs anti-drug
and alcohol testing program and records. Staff's review identified numerous probable
violations of the CFR.

Compliance Issues
~ September 23, 2009 Record Audit

49 CFR Section 192.615 (c) requires each operator to establish and maintain liaison with
appropriate fire, police, and other public officials to share information regarding resources or
entities that may respond to a natural gas emergency, acquaint those officials with the
operator’s ability to respond to an emergency, identify the types of gas pipeline emergencies
that require notification, and plan for mutual assistance. Staff requested documentation
required to verify compliance with 49 CFR Section 192.615 (c). Shawneetown could not provide
Staff with such documentation.

49 CFR Section 192.616(e) requires the operator’s Public Awareness Program to include
activities to advise affected school districts, businesses, and residents of the location of pipeline

1
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facilities. Staff requested documentation required to verify compliance with 49 CFR Section
192.616({e). Shawneetown could not provide Staff with such documentation,

49 CFR Section 192.625(f) requires the operator to assure proper concentration of
odorant in the natural gas system through periodic sampling of the combustible gases.
Instrumentation is to be used to verify that the odorant is readily detectable to a person with a
normal sense of smell. Staff requested documentation of odor intensity testing as required by
49 CFR Section 192.625(f). Shawneetown could not provide Staff with such documentation.

49 CFR Section 192.721(b) outlines operator requirements to periodically patrol mains
in places or on structures where anticipated physical movement or external loading could cause
failure or leakage. Such locations include mains attached to buildings, mains on bridges, or
 mains crossing under highways or railroads, Staff requested documentation necessary to verify
compliance with 49 CFR Section 192.721(b) relating to distribution system patrolling.
Shawneetown could not provide Staff with such documentation.

49 CFR Section 192.481(a) requires the operator to inspection each'pipeline or portion
of pipeline that is exposed to the atmosphere for evidence of atmospheric corrosion at least
once every three calendar years with intervals not exceeding 39 months. Staff requested '
documentation of atmospheric corrosion control monitoring as required by 49 CFR Section
192.481(a). Shawneetown could not provide Staff with such documentation.

83 1li. Adm. Code 520.10(b} requires operators to develop and follow training
procedures which will assure that its field employees engaged in construction, operation,
inspection and maintenance of the gas system are properly trained. Staff requested the
operators’ Training Program required by Section 520.10(b). Shawneetown could not provide
Staff with a training program.

Notification

On October 2, 2009, the Manager of the Pipeline Safety Program sent a letter outlining
each Notice of Probable Violation (NOPV”) identifled during the September 23, 2009 Record
Audit to the Honorable Terry Williams, Mayor — City of Shawneetown. The letter advised that
the City of Shawneetown could submit to the Pipeline Safety Program Office, in writing,
evidence refuting the probable violations referenced in the NOPV or submit a plan outlining
actions to be taken to correct each violation identified in the NOPV, including a schedule and
the date when compliance was anticipated. The letter required a response by November 2,
2009,

On November 4, 2009, Staff contacted the Shawneetown City Hall and advised that a
response to the October 2, 2009 letter had not been received. On November 17, 2009, Staff
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received a FAX Transmittal from Jim Rigsby of Shawneetown Municipal Gas System. The
transmittal was intended to address the NOPV issues outlined in the October 2, 2009 letter.

Thé FAX Transmittal indicated that the operator:

e Had received a new Operator Qualification Plan from a contracted consultant:

e Had a consultant was working on a new Operation and Maintenance Plan for
Shawneetown;

¢ Had contacted a drug testing agent regarding employee inclusion in an anti-drug
testing pool and was scheduling a time for the Shawneetown covered employees
to be anti-drug tested:

e Had started working on a Public Awareness announcement to be published in
local newspapers; and

¢ Had completed the two patrols of the gas system to meet code requirements.

April 15, 2010 Record Audit

Staff requested records and performed a facility inspection to determine if 49 CFR
Section 199.113(b), Employee Assistance Program, requirements had been met. Section
199.113(b) requires education under each Employee Assistance Program to include, at a
minimum, dispiay and distribution of informational material, display and distribution of a
community hot-line telephone number for employee assistance, and display and distribution of
the employer’s policy regarding the use of prohibited drugs. Shawneetown could not provide
Staff with documentation relating to those activities and Staff could not locate displayed
materials during the April 15, 2010, inspection.

49 CFR Section 199.113(c) requires training under each Employee Assistance Program
for supervisory personnel who will determine whether an employee must be drug tested based
on reasonable cause. The training must include one 60-minute period of training on the -
specific, éontemporaneous physical, behavioral and performance indicators of probable drug
use. Shawneetown could not provide Staff with documentation of training of supervisory
personnel as required by 49 CFR Sections 199.113(c), 199.117(a)(4), 199.241, and
199.227{c}{6)(iii).

49 CFR Section 199.117(a)(4) requires that records confirming that supervisors and
employees have been trained as required by this part must be kept for a minimum of 3 years.
The training for employees must include notice of the availability of and Employee Assistance
Program regarding drug use and the operators’ policy regarding the use of prohibited drugs.
The training for supervisors must also include methods to determine if an empioyee should be
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‘tested based on reasonable cause. Shawneetown could not provide Staff with documentation
regarding training of supervisory personnel required by Section 199.117(a)(4).

Staff requested documentation to determine compliance with 49 CFR Section 199.241,
Training for Supervisors. This Section requires each operator to ensure that persons designated
to determine whether reasonable suspicion exists to require a covered employee to undergo
alcohol testing under Section 199.225(b) receive at least 60 minutes of training on physical,
behavioral, speech, and performance indicators of probable alcohol misuse. 49 CFR Section
199.227(c)(6)(iii) requires documentation of training provided to supervisors for the purpose of
qualifying the supervisors to make a determination concerning the need for alcohol testing
based on reasonable suspicion. Shawneetown could not provide Staff with documentation
reéarding provided for required training of supervisors.

_ Staff'requested documentation required to determine compliance with 49 CFR Section
199.119(d), Reporting of anti-drug testing results. This Section allows an employer to use a
~ service agent to perform random selection for drug testing of operator employees that may be
part of a larger random testing pool of covered employees. However, the operator must
ensure that the service agent used is testing at the appropriate percentage established for the
industry and that covered employees are in a random testing pool. Shawneetown could not
provide Staff with documentation that covered employees were included in the drug testing
pool or to confirm the service agent performing random selections regarding anti-drug testing
of covered employees for Shawneetown is testing at the appropriate percentage rate as
established by Section 199.105(c).

Staff requested documentation to determine compliance with 49 CFR Section
192.285(a) and (b), Plastic pipe, Qualifying Persons to Make Joints. This Section states that no
person may make a plastic pipe joint uniess that person has been qualified under the applicable
joining procedure and had a specimen joint tested in accordance with one of the methods listed
under Section 192.283. Section 192.287, Plastic pipe, Inspection of Joints, requires the
operator to be qualified by appropriate training or experience in evaluation of the acceptability
of plastic pipe joints made under the applicable joining procedure. Shawneetown could not
provide Staff with documentation to confirm that operator personnel had been qualified to
make plastic fusion joints under the applicable procedure as required by 49 CFR Section
192.285. Shawneetown also could not provide Staff with documentation confirming that
operator personnel had been qualified by appropriate training or experience in the evaluation
of acceptability of plastic joints as required by 49 CFR Section 192.287.

Staff reviewed odor detection report records. The records track the reports of natural
gas odors received by the operator, the time of a report and the response time. It was noted
that an odor report call was received by Shawneetown at 8:00 am on September 1, 2009. The
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operator did not respond to the report until 10:00 am that day. 49 CFR Section 192.615(a)
requires each operator to establish written procedures to minimize the hazard resulting from a
gas pipeline emergency. At a minimum, the procedure must provide for prompt and effective
response to a notice of each type of emergency including gas detected inside or near a building,
which is clearly identified in the CFR as an emergency response situation. Prompt response is
defined as responding without delay. Shawneetown could not provide Staff with’
documentation of any reason for the delayed response to the odor notification.

Staff requested documentation to verify compliance with Section 192.747(a) rega‘rding
distribution system valve maintenance. The Section requires that each valve that may be
necessary for the safe operation of the distribution system be checked and serviced at intervals
not éxceeding 15 months, but at least once each calendar year. Shawneetown could not
provide Staff with documentation demonstrating that distribution system valves were checked
and serviced as required in 2009. '

Staff requested records necessary to determine compliance with 49 CFR Section
192.807(b) regarding operator qualification record keeping. Records supporting an individual’s
current qualification shall be maintained while the individual is performing covered tasks.
Records of prior qualification and records of individuals no longer performing covered tasks
must be retained for a period of five years. Covered tasks include any task that is performed on
a pipeline facility, is an operation or maintenance task, is performed as a requirement of Part
192, and affects the operation or integrity of the pipeline. Shawneetown could not provide
Staff with documentation supporting current or previous employee individuals performing
covered tasks. '

Notification

On April 23, 2010, a letter identifying each Notice of Probable Violation (“NOPV")
identified during the April 15, 2010 Record Audit was sent by the Pipeline Safety Program
‘Manager to the Honorable Terry Williams, Mayor - City of Shawneetown. The letter advised
that the City of Shawneetown should submit to the Pipeline Safety Office, in writing, evidence
refuting the probable violations referenced in the NOPVs or submit a plan of action outlining
actions to be taken to correct each issue of the violations, including a schedule and the date
when compliance was anticipated. The letter required a response by May 24, 2010. A response
was not received by the required date. On June 1, 2010, Staff telephoned Shawneetown and
advised the Shawneetown City Clerk that a NOPV letter had been sent to the Mayor that
required response by May 24, 2010. Staff advised that the response should be faxed to the
Pipeline Safety office by June 4, 2010. No response has been received.

Conclusion
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Shawneetown’s failure to comply with, and to maintain records to demonstrate -
compliance, with the numerous Sections of the CFR noted above and its failure to respond to
the two NOPV letters constitutes a long-term course of intentional disregard of the standards
and processes that each operator under the jurisdiction of the lllinois Commerce Commission
must meet to maintain compliance with required federal standards.

Recommendation

Staff recommends that a Citation Order be issued to initiate a proceeding to determine
whether Shawneetown has falled to comply with 49 CFR Sections; 192.285(a), 192.481(a),
192.615(a), 192.615(c}), 192.616(e), 192.625(f), 192.747(a), 192.807(b), 199.113(b), 199.113(c),
199.117(a), 199.119(d) and 199.241 and whether civil penalties should be assessed as allowed
by Section 7 of the lllinois Gas pipeline Safety Act (220 ILCS20/7).

MM% r/ /M

Prepared By:
Darin R. Burk

Pipeline Safety Program Managef

Energy Division

Mﬁﬁéé_v

Approved By

Harry Stoller, Dlrector

Energy Division
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ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION

October 2, 2009

The Honorable Terry Williams
Mayor — City of Shawneetown
330 North Lincoln Blvd. East Street
Shawneetown, lllinois 62984

Re: Notice of Probable Violation
Dear Mayor Williams:

- During our Pipeline Safety Staff (“Staff’) September 23 & 24, 2009, inspection of
the City of Shawneetown, our Analyst observed the following probable violations with
reference to Part 192 of the Federal Regulations for the Transporstation of Natural Gas.
A Notice of Probable Violation (‘NOPV") has been issued for each section of the Code
‘of Federal Regulations cited. The violations are outlined below.

The City of Shawneetown is in probabie violation with reference to the following
code secfion:

§192.605 Procedural manual for operations, maintenance, and emergencies

Fach operator shall include the following in its operating and maintenance plan:
(@) General. Each operator shall prepare and follow for each pipeline, a manual
of written procedures for conducting operations and maintenance activities and
for emergency response. This manual must be reviewed and updated by the
operalor at intervals not exceeding 15 months, but at least one each calendar
year. This manual must be prepared before operations of a pipeline system
commence. Appropriate parts of the manual must be kept at locations where

- operations and maintenance activities are conducted.

The operator needs to add references to its Operation and Maintenance Manuai
to address the following code sections.

§192.613 Continuing Surveillance.
§192.614 Damage prevention program.
§192.615 Emergency plans.

§192.629 Purging of pipelines.

* & o @

527 East Caplitol Avenue, Springfield, Illinols 62701 [TDD ("V/TTY" (217) 782-7434]



Docket No. 10-0609
ICC Staff Ex. 1.0
Altachment B

- The Honorable Terry Williams
October 2, 2009
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Staff reviewed the City of Shawneetown Operation, Maintenance and Emergency
Manual and discovered numerous inadequately written procedures. The City of
Shawneetown must modify the current Operation, Maintenance & Emergency Manual to
include written procedures to address the requirements of this code section. The
Manual must include procedures for the proper utilization of all equipment specnﬂed for
use in the O&M Manual.

_ The City of Shawneetown |s in probable viclation with reference to the following
code section:

§ 192.605 Procedural manual for operations, maintenance, and emergencies

(a) General. This manual must be reviewed and updated by the opérator at
intervals not exceeding 15 months, but at least one each calendar year.

The operatdr failed to provide Staff with documentation confirming that the
Operation and Maintenance Manual was reviewed as required by this section of the
code. '

The City of Shawneetown is in probable violation with reference to the following
code section: '

§192.615 Emergency plans.

(c). Each operator shall establish and maintain ha.'son with appropriate fire,
pohce, and other public officials to:

(1) Learn the responsibility and resources of each government organization that
may respond to a gas pipeline emergency;

(2) Acquaint the officials wn‘h the operator’s ability in responding to a gas
pipeline emergency,

(3) Identify the types of gas pipeline emergencies of which the operator nofifies
the officials; and, '

(4) Plan how the operator and officials can engage in mutual assistance fo
minimize hazards to life or properly.

The operator failed to provide Staff with documentation to confirm that the city

held meetings with the appropriate public officials and local emergency response
personnel as required by this code section.

527 East Capitol Avenue, Springfield, Illinois 62701 [TDD (“V/TTY” (217) 782-7434]
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The City of Shawneetown is in probable violation with reference to the following
code section:

§192.61 6 Public Awareness

(e) The program must include activities to advise affected municipalities, school
districts, businesses, and residents of pipeline facility locations.

The operator failed to send out the required information as requared under thrs
section. ,

" The City of Shawneetown is in probable violation with reference to the following
code section: '

§192.625 Odorization of gas.

(0 To assure the proper concentration of odorant in accordance with this
section, each operator must conduct periodic sampling of combustible gases
using an instrument capable of determining the percentage of gas m air at which
the odor becomes readily detectable. .

The operator failed to provide Staff with documentation confirming that odorant
intensity level testing was conducted as required by this section.

The City of Shawneetown is in probable violation with reference to the following
code section:

§192.721 Drstrrbutron systems: Patrollmg

(b) Mains in places or on struclures where anticipated physrcal movement or
external loading could cause failure or leakage must be patrolled -
The operators Operation and Maintenance Plan section 14 stated that two

~ section of pipe that crosses State Route 13 must be palrolled 4 fimes a year not
to exceed 4 1/2 months. .

The operator failed to provide staff with documentation confirming that the patrols
were done as required by the operators O&M Manual.

527 East Capltol Avenue, Springfield, lllinois 62701 [TDD (“V/TTY” (21 7) 782-7434}
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The City of Shawneetown is in probable violation with reference to the following
code section:

§192.481 Atmospheric corrosion control: Monitoring.

(a) Each operator must inspect each pipeline or portion of pipeline that is
exposed to the atmosphere for evidence of atmospheric corrosion, as follows:
If the pipeline is located: Onshore Then the frequency of inspecfion is: At least
once every 3 calendar years, but with intervals not exceeding 39 months.

The operator failed to provide staff with documentation confirming that
atmospherlc corrosion was momtored as required under this section.

The City of Shawneetown is in probable violation with reference to the following
code section:

PART 520 TRAINING PROGRAMS FOR NATURAL GAS SYSTEM
OPERATING PERSONNEL (General Order 204) '

a) In order to reasonably assure the safety and well being of the populace, each

natural gas system operator in lllinois shall develop training procedures which will

assure that its field employees engaged in construction, operation, mspect:on and
- maintenance of the gas system are properly trained. :

b) Operators of small gas systems, such as municipal gas systems and master
meter gas systems, may satisfy the requirements of Section §20.10(a) if the gas
system personnel attend regulaﬂy scheduled instructional courses held by utility
companies or participate in courses such as the Institute of Gas Technology (IGT)
Gas Distribution Home Study Course, or programs developed and presented by

. community colleges, vocational schools, universities, consultants or other
recognized gas distribution oriented agencies, which includes the procedures
outlined in Section 520.10{a) which, will pertain fo their particular system.

The operator needs to add a training section to the Operation & Maintenance
‘Manual or the Operator Qualification Plan.

Upon receipt of the NOPV, the City of Shawneetown may submit to this office by
November 2, 2009, in writing, evidence refuting the probable violations referenced in the
NOPV or submit a written plan of action outlining actions to be taken to correct the
violations, including a schedule and the date when compliance is anticipated. The
response should include the steps the City of Shawneetown has taken, or expects to
take to prevent a reoccurrence of this situation. '

527 East Capitol Avenue, Springfield, Illinols 62701 {TDD (“V/TTY” (217) 732- 7434}
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Failure to respond and take corrective actions will result in the initiation of a
Citation Order and subject the City of Shawneetown to a penalty assessment as
allowed under Section 7 of the lllinois Gas Pipeline Safety Act (220 ILCS 20/7).

If you have any questions- concerning this matter, please contact Charles
Gribbins at (217) 414-9359 or | may be confacted at (217) 785-1165.

Sincerely,

Darin R. Burk
Manager — Pipeline Safety

DRB/cjg/ns
cc: Jim Rigsby, Gas Superintendent

527 East Capitol Avenue, Springfield, lllinois 62701 [TDD (“V/TTY” (217) 782-7434]
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April 23, 2010

. The Honorable Terry Williams
Mayor — City of Shawneetown
330 North Lincoln Bivd. East Street
- Shawneetown, llinois 62984

Re: Notice of Probable Violation
Dear Mayor- Williams:

_ ‘During our Pipeline Safety Staff (“Staff’) April 15 2010, lnspectlon of the City of
Shawneetown, our Analyst observed the following probable violations with reference to Part 192

of the Federal Regulations for the Transportation of Natural Gas. A Notice of Probable Violation

(‘NOPV") has been issued for each section of the Code of Federal Regutations cited. The

- NOPV'’s were discussed with-Jim Rigsby on April 15, 2010.. The violations are outlmed beiow

‘The City of Shawneetown is in probable violation with reference to the followmg code
sections: _ ,

199.113 Employee assistance program

. (b) Education under each EAP must include at least the following elements: display and
distribution of informational material; display and distribution of a community service hot-
line telephone number for employee assistance; and display and distribution of the
employer’s policy regardmg the use of prohibited drugs.

The operator failed to display employee assistance mformatlon in the employees work
locations; . : ,

| ‘1'99 113 Employee assistance program.
_ (¢} Training under each EAP for supetvisory personnel who will determine whether an
employee must be drug tested based on reasonable cause must include one 60-minute

period of training on the specific, contemporaneous physical, behavioral, and performance
indicators of probable drug use.

The operator failed to provide documentation for training of supervisory personnel relating
to this code section. .

Page 1of § 527 East Capitol Avenue, Springfield, llinols 62701 [TDD (“V/TTY” (217) 782-7434]
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199.117 Recordkeeping.

(a) Each operator shall keep the followihg records for the periods specified and permit
access lo the records as provided by paragraph (b) of this section:

(4) Records confirming that supervisors and employees have been trained as
required by this part must be kept for at least 3 years.

The operator failed to provide documentation verifying that.the supervisors have been
trained as required. . :

199.241 Training for supervisors.

Each operator shall ensure z;hat persons designated to determine whether reasonable
suspicion exists to require a covered employee to undergo alcohol testing under
§799.225(b) receive at least 60 minutes of trammg on the physical, behavioral, speech and

performance indicators of probable alcohol misuse.

The operator failed to prowde documentatlon that training was prowded for supervisory
personnel relating to this code section.

1 99.227.Retention of records.

(c) Types of reeorde. The following specific records shall be maintained:

(6) Records related to education and training:

(iii} Documentation of training provided to supervisors for the purpose of
qualifying the supervisors to make a determination concerning the need for

alcohol testmg based on reasonable suspicion.

The operator failed to provude documentation verifying that the supervrsors have been
tralned as required relating to.this code section.

' 199.119 Reportmg of anti-drug tesrting results.

(d) As an employer, you may use a service agent (e.g., C/TPA) fo perform random
selections for you,; and your covered employees may be part of a larger random testing
pool of covered employees. However, you must ensure that the service agent you use is
testing at the eppropnate percentage established for your mdustry and that only covered

emp!oyees are in the random testing pool.

The operator failed to provide documentation to confirm that the service agent performing
random selections for City of Shawneetown is testing at the appropriate percentage rate as

established by Part 199.
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192.285 Plastic pipe; qualifying persons to make joints.

(a) No person may make a plastic pipe joint unless that person has been qualified under
the applicable joining procedure by:

(1) Appropriate training or experience in the use of the procedure; and
(2) Making a specimen joint from pipe sections joined according to the procedure
that passes the inspection and test set forth in paragraph (b) of this section.

(b) The épecimen Joint must be:

(1) Visually examined during and after assembly or joining and found to have the
same appearance as a joint or photographs of a joint that is acceptable under the

procedure; and
(2) In the case of a heat fusion, solvent cement, or adhesive jomt

(i) Tested under any one of the test methods listed under §192.283(a)
applicable to the type of joint and material being tested;
(i) Examined by ultrasonic mspectron and found not to contain flaws that

would cause failure; or
(iij) Cut into at least three longitudinal straps, each of which is:

(A} Visually examined and found nof to contain voids or d.'scontmwtles

on the cut surfaces of the joint area; and -
(B) Deforméd by bending, torque, or impact, and if fallure occurs it

must not imtiate in the joint area.

The operator failed to provide documentation to confirm that the operator had been
" qualified under the applicable joining procedures.

1 92.287 Plastic pipe. Inspection of joints

No person may carry out the inspection of joints in plastic pipes required by §§7192. 273(0)
and 192.285(b) unless that person has been qualified by appropriate training or expenence
- in evaluatlng the acceptability of plastic pfpe Jjoints made under the applicable jommg

pmcedure

The operator failed to pravide documentatlon to confirm that the operator had been
- qualified by approprlate tramlng or experience in the evaiuatlon of acceptability of plastic pipe

joints.
192.615 Emergency plans.

(a) Each opérator shall establish written procedures to minimize the hazard resulting from
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a gas p;pelme emergency. At a minimum, the procedures must provid8¥SFHé following:

(1} Receiving, ldent:fy.'ng, and class:ﬂ/mg notrces of events which require immediate
response by the operafor. '
(2) Establishing and maintaining adequate means of commumcat:on wn‘h
appropriate fire, police, and other public officials.

(3) Prompt and effective response fo a notice of each type of emergency, including

the following:

(i) Gas detected inside or near a building.
(ii) Fire located near or directly involving a pipeline facility.
- (iij)} Explosion occurring near or directly involving a pipeline facility.

On September 1, 2009 a natural gas odor was reported at the Amanda Austin residence.
The cail was received at 8:00 am and was not responded to until 10:00 am. There was no
documentation explaining the delay in response time.

192.747 Valve maintenance: Distribution systems,

(a) Each valve, the use of which may be necessary for the safe operation of a distribution
'system, must be checked and serviced at intervals not exceeding 18 months, but at Ieast
once each calendar year.

The operator failed to provide documentation to confirm that the valves were mspected
within the required time lines.

192.807 Recordkeeping.

“(b) Records supporting an individual’s current qualification shall be maintained while the -
individual is performing the covered task. Records of prior qualification and records of
individuals no longer performing covered tasks shall be retained for a period of five years.

The operator failed to provide documentation fo support an individual's current qualaflcatlon
to perform covered tasks on the natural gas system. -

Upon receipt of the NOPV's, the City of Shawneetown may submlt to this office by May 24,
2010, in writing, evidence refuting the probable violations referenced in the NOPV’s or submit a
written plan of action outlining actions to be taken to correct each issue of the violations, including
a schedule and the date when compliance is anticipated. The response should include the steps
that the City of Shawneetown has taken, or expects to take to prevent a reoccurrence of the
situations.

, Failure to respond and take corrective action will result in the initiation of a Citation
Order and subject the City of Shawneetown to a penalty assessment as aliowed under Section 7
of the lllinois Gas Pipeline Safety Act (220 ILCS 20/7).
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If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Charles Gribbins at
(217)414-9359 or | may be contacted at (217)785-1165.

Sincerely,

Darin R. Burk _
Manager- Pipeline Safety

DRB/ns }
cc: Jim Rigsby, Gas Superintendent
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